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Dear Mr. Brown, -

avatI have

favor of July 2, with refe¬

Brooks. I have written her, and

mute at the present time, as she would

do this, in view of the fact that she will part

the proceeds of the sale of the timber, which has le

been surrendered for sale.

Yours very truly,

Deputy Superintendent General.

W. R. Brown, Esq.

Indian Agent,

Port Arthur, Ont.

July 1920, (R.G. 10, Volume 5816)
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